From: Peel, Jackson

To: FLHouseDems

Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Democratic Leadership Offers Media Availability
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 4:42:17 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY

January 20, 2023

CONTACT

Jackson Peel
Communications Director
House Democratic Caucus

Jackson.Peel@myfloridahouse.gov
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*** Monday, Jan. 23" @ 10:00 a.m. ***
Democratic Leadership Offers Media Availability

Tallahassee, FL —To share their perspectives on issues facing our state, House
Democratic Caucus Leader Fentrice Driskell (D- Tampa) and Senate Democratic

Caucus Leader Lauren Book (D- Plantation) will hold a media availability on
Monday morning.

WHO: Leader Fentrice Driskell & Leader Lauren Book

WHAT: Media Availability

WHEN: Monday, January 23" @ 10 a.m.

WHERE: Reporters interesting in participating can join at the following Zoom link.

Others interested can watch on The Florida Channel, where it will be livestreamed

and archived afterwards.

Zoom
htips://uso2web.zoom.us/j/8 80135217

pwd=WCayVTA4SVNnMlhnbWIl2eXZVRTdyUTo0qg
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